Katy Brown

From: Stefani Fong <stefani@cliffroselodge.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 2:17 PM

To: kbrown@springdaletown.com

Subject: Re: Cliffrose Local Consent Full-Restaurant and Banquet
Hi Katy,

Cliffrose will be changing former Bistro H and re-opening as Anthera. Anthera will be American Contemporary with
European inspired dishes. We will be applying with the UDABC for a Full-Service Restaurant Liquor License and a
Banquet Liquor License to cater to groups and weddings held at Cliffrose.

Let me know if that works!
Thank you,

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 12:08 PM Stefani Fong <stefani@cliffroselodge.com> wrote:
Hello Katy,
We do want to submit for local consent under Cliffrose. Please let me know if it is possible to get on the agenda for
March 13th.

Thank you!
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FULL-SERVICE RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE

Local Consent

PURPOSE: Local business licensing authority provides written consent to the Alcoholic Beverage Control
Commission (1) to issue an on-premise alcohol license for a person to store, sell, offer for sale, furnish, or allow
the consumption of an alcoholic product on the premises of the applicant.

AUTHORITY: Utah Code 32B-1-202; 32B-5-201 through 203; 32B-5-205 and -206

, [1City []Town []County

Local business license authority

hereby grants its consent to the issuance of a full-service restaurant liquor license to:

Business Name (DBA): W

Entity Name (or owner’s name if sole proprietor): Uﬂ QW WD‘W& G’d W»S
Location Address: é@\ on Pdfk BJ V !Sm%dﬂr&» ] HT QU,’N[]

Authorized Signature

Name/Title Date

This is a suggested format. A locally produced city, town, or county form is also acceptable.
The local consent must be submitted to the DABC by the applicant as part of a complete application.

Effective Date January 2018



ON-PREMISE BANQUET LIQUOR LICENSE

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

, [1City []Town [] County

Local business license authority

hereby grants its consent to the issuance of an On-Premise Banquet liquor license to:

Business Name (DBA): W

Entity Name (or owner’s name if sole proprietor): C X.\ @ﬂfk/ LUA%/()"" 6’4/71/”15

Location Address: 98 2 'P v AOLLL/. VLTI 8‘4'\(.0.']

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

Effective Date: May 9, 2018



